LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 89TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
May 28, 2025
TO: Honorable Dustin Burrows, Speaker of the House, House of Representatives
FROM: Jerry McGinty, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB3595 by Barry (Relating to an emergency preparedness and contingency operations plan, including
temperature regulation, for assisted living facility residents during an emergency; providing
penalties.), As Passed 2nd House

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

This analysis assumes that any costs associated with the bill could be absorbed using existing resources.

According to the Comptroller of Public Accounts, the number of violations that would result in civil or
administrative penalty revenue is unknown; however, the impact to the state is not be expected to be significant.

Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 304 Comptroller of Public Accounts, 529 Health and Human Services Commission
LBB Staff: JMc, NPe, ER, LBI
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